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From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M.  (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 11:41 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Ethics Opinion- Limitations on Doing Business with the County INQ 14-102

Attachments: INQ 14-102 Rashid.pdf

INQ 14-102 

 

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)  

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 12:17 PM 
To: 'J. S. Rashid' 

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE); Laureano, Ruth (ISD) 
Subject: Ethics Opinion- Limitations on Doing Business with the County INQ 14-102 

 

Mr. Rashid:  
 
Attached is the Ethics Opinion regarding limitations on doing business with the County. Please note that it 
indicates that your board service with the Miami-Dade Black Affairs Advisory Board (BAAB) does not prohibit 
Collaborative Development Corp. (CDC) form contracting with the County as long as BAAB has no oversight 
over CDC contracts 
 
I will send you the original letter via regular mail. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further 
questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco 
Staff Attorney 
 

 
 
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
19 W. Flagler Street,  Suite 820 
Miami, FL 33130 
Tel: (305) 579-2594 
Fax: (305) 579-0273 
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov 

www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics 

 
Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail 
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. 

 

 
 

 

From: J. S. Rashid [mailto:jsrashid@cdc-florida.org]  

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 6:49 PM 
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) 
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Cc: Laureano, Ruth (ISD); Hernandez, Niurka (ISD); Pupo, William L. (ISD); jaclyn@pinnaclehousing.com 

Subject: RE: New Board form 

 

Greetings Ms. Diaz- Greco, 

 

Attached is the completed registration for “County Board Members Wishing to Register as County Vendors” form. 

Additionally I have attached information regarding Collaborative Development Corporation. 

 

Should you require more information or clarification please contact me. 

 

Truly, 

 

 
 

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) [mailto:GDIAZGR@miamidade.gov]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 10:08 AM 
To: jsrashid@cdc-florida.org 

Subject: FW: New Board form 

 

 

 

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)  

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 12:32 PM 

To: 'J. S. Rashid' 
Subject: RE: New Board form 

 

Mr. Rashid,  

Attached is the form. 

 

I also needed more information on CDC Corp. Could you describe the type of business, what type of not profit 

corporation is it and whether you have financial interests in CDC. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco 
Staff Attorney 
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Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
19 W. Flagler Street,  Suite 820 
Miami, FL 33130 
Tel: (305) 579-2594 
Fax: (305) 579-0273 
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov 

www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics 

 
Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail 
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. 

 

 

 

 

From: J. S. Rashid [mailto:jsrashid@cdc-florida.org]  

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 12:24 PM 
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) 

Subject: RE: New Board form 

 

No attachment on your email 

 

 
 

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) [mailto:GDIAZGR@miamidade.gov]  

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 11:59 AM 
To: jsrashid@cdc-florida.org 

Subject: New Board form 

 

Dear Mr. Rashid,  

 

It was a pleasure speaking with you yesterday. Per our conversation, I am attaching the new form we have prepared for 

County board members who are seeking to register as County vendor. Please complete this forma and email it to me. I 

am working on your letter and will be able to complete is as soon as I receive the completed form. I will send the ethics 

opinion via email and via first class mail. Once you receive the scanned letter via email you may submit it to 

procurement.  

 

Please do not hesitate to contact us if we may be of further assistance. 

 

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco 
Staff Attorney 
 



4

 
 
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
19 W. Flagler Street,  Suite 820 
Miami, FL 33130 
Tel: (305) 579-2594 
Fax: (305) 579-0273 
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov 

www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics 

 
Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail 
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. 

 










